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Orange County 
Financial Services Department 

ADDENDUM #1 
October 5, 2015 

 
 

RFP 5213 
Orange County Landfill Surveying Services 

 
 
To all Vendors: 
 
Modifications to bid documents for the above-named Request for Proposal are made as follows and shall be 
included in the proposed amount.   
 
See page 2 for questions received with County’s responses 
 
 
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same 
 
By:  David E. Cannell, Purchasing Agent; dcannell@co.orange.nc.us / (919) 245-2651 
 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum shall be included with your submittal (page 1 only)  
 
Company Name:           ___________________________________________________ 
 
By:                                ___________________________________________________ 
 
Date Received:              ___________________________________________________ 
 

P.O. Box 8181 200 South Cameron Street  Hillsborough, North Carolina 27278 
Telephones: Area Code 919-245-2651  Fax: 919-636-4913 
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1. Is this RFQ for the same type scenario mentioned above or is it for a one (1) year period? The 
term of the agreement for surveying services will be three years, with an option for an 
additional two three year terms. 

2. Is this RFQ for any surveying (topo, boundary, etc...) required by the Solid Waste Management 
Dept?  yes; covers broad  range of potential survey needs 

3. Is this RFQ intended for basically one (1) site with the possibility of others or county-wide in 
general?  No could include remote sites for Solid Waste 

4. is this RFQ for Orange County or the Solid Waste Management Dept only? Primarily for Solid 
Waste but could be used potentially by other departments if mutually agreed upon 

5. Would this RFQ be low risk, medium risk...which insurance limits category does it fall into? 
Medium risk 

6. Does the COI need to be provided with the qualifications? No, but would need to be provided 
to execute contract 

 


